

Pleasant View PTA Meeting Minutes

Date: May 10, 2021
Time: 6:30 – 7:30 pm
Place: Virtual meeting
Present: Amy Featherstone, Mindy Gassman, Karyn Green, Valerie Campbell, Julie Staab, Corby Steining, Megan Barone, Susan Smith, Laura Kies, Lindsay Seamer, Theresa Needham, Erin Onions, Michelle LeMoine

Co Se Tr	resident – o-Vice-Presidents – ecretary – reasurer – rincipal –	Amy Featherstone Karyn Green, Megan Barone, & Michelle LeMoine Mindy Gassman open position Steven Cotton
----------------	---	--

Regular Business:

- Call to Order called to order virtually at 6:31.
- Approval of Minutes approved as written
- Treasurer's Report There was a deposit for Spirit wear, one individual joining the PTA, and staff appreciation donations. There were expenses for staff appreciation events over the last few months and decorations for future fall fest events.
- President's Report -
 - Thanks to the district for teacher appreciation week
 - The 6th grade celebration was approved. It will be outside. The PTA is working with Principal Cotton.
 - School supplies will be streamlined district-wide.
 - Forest Grove PTA expressed their appreciation for the start-up funding.
 - Summer school will be in July & August for elementary students.
- Vice-President's Report Karyn Green, Megan Barone, & Michelle LeMoine
 - o None

New Business:

- Multiple teachers and staff expressed their appreciation for teacher appreciation week.
- 2021/2022 Officers: The slate of officers was presented. There were no nominations from the floor. Approved unanimously. The 2021-2022 officers will be:
 - Amy Featherstone for President
 - Karyn Green for Vice President of School Relations
 - Megan Barone for Vice President of Student Programs
 - o Susan Smith for Vice President of Fundraising
 - Mindy Gassman for Secretary
 - Erin Onions for Treasurer
- 2021/2022 Budget: The 2021/2022 budget prepared by the Treasurer was submitted. Motion from Michelle LeMoine; second from Erin Onions. Approved unanimously. The 2021-2022 Budget is approved
- 2021/2022 Committee chairs update Positions that still need to be filled include Room Parent Coordinator and Fall Fest Chair.

Old Business:

Announcements:

- Kindergarten Registration May 21 at 2:30 Incoming kindergarten students will be invited to meet the teachers and see the classrooms. Parents will talk with Mr. Cotton.
- Graduate walk May 27 AM Seniors will arrive in cap and gown and walk around the track while being recognized by students and staff.
- Walk-a-thon May 27 Laura Kies and Megan Barone are planning this event. There will be buckets in each classroom and the PTA Venmo account will be utilized to collect donations. Yard signs will be available to purchase that will encourage walkers (no names) as parents will not be present. We are in the middle of the goal to raise enough funds to re-surface the walking track.
- Junior High PTA positions open include sports concessions and school socials chairs. The PTA is less active than the elementary PTA, focusing on selling concessions at sporting events and using the funds for teacher/school needs/appreciation. Sign-up genius is used to organize snack donations and volunteers to work the concession stand. The school socials are get-togethers after school to allow students to hang out and socialize. Typically \$1 admission is charged and there are concession stands available.
- Thanks to Val Campbell for her work with the teacher appreciation donations and purchases.

Adjourned: The virtual meeting was adjourned at 6:55 PM.